
               TOWN OF COLUMBIA                                                            
                                        INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 
                        REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AND MOTIONS    
         Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 
                         Monday, July 6, 2015– 7:00 p.m. 
 
           
Members Present:  Chairman John Allen, Vice -Chair Tom Archambault (arrived 7:01 p.m.), Tip Garritt, 
Carol Ann Jaswinski, William Ross, and Ian Dann 
 
Members Excused:  Secretary Ron Wikholm 
 
Staff Present:  Wetlands Agent John Valente and Board Clerk Linda McDonald 
 
Others Present:   Rob Hellstrom, P.E., First Selectman Carmen Vance, Kevin McKnerney, Hillary Culver, 
John Wilkinson, and John Jamieson 
 
Call to Order:  J. Allen called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Roll Call:  There was a quorum. 
Changes/Additions to the Agenda:   J. Valente said he invited John Jamieson and John Wilkinson, 
operators of John’s Scrap Metal to the meeting tonight at 8:00 p.m. regarding concerns that he was 
asked to look into. 
 
Audience of Citizens:  No audience of citizens. 

              
1. Old Business   
1.1 IWW-1415-20:  Application of Rob Hellstrom Land Surveying LLC for construction of   
  driveway within 100 feet of wetlands on proposed subdivision on property at 208 Route 66,  
  Columbia, CT, Assessor’s map 24, lot 30, property of June Squier. 
 
  J. Allen said a site walk was conducted on this property on June 11, 2015.  
 
  R. Hellstrom said there are two areas of wetlands where there is encroachment into the buffer  
  zone. He explained there is an existing berm and stone wall and the water will continue to flow  
  to the existing drainage swale. R. Hellstrom said, in this plan, any water that is trapped by the  
  existing berm will still go where it is supposed to go. 
 
  Regarding the subdivision, R. Hellstrom said the drainage will be brought over to a curtain drain  
  into a level spreader and there is enough field land for the water to percolate into.  R. Hellstrom  
  stated they have tried to have as little impact on the wetlands as possible and major   
  construction will be over 100 feet from wetlands. 
  
  J. Valente commented that the grading of the driveway will encourage sheet flow so   
  there will be no channelized flow.  It is relatively flat in this location and no erosion problems are 
  expected.  His concerns have been addressed by the applicant.  J. Valente described wetlands  
  and drainage conditions on the other two lots in the proposed subdivision.  All water should be  
  contained on the two undeveloped lots and not contribute to existing water issues on   



IWWC 7/6/2015 Minutes                                                                                                              Page 2 of 5 
 

  neighboring property.  J. Valente stated he is very familiar with this property and that it is a very  
  wet property.  The town asked for some drainage easement from lot 2 to lot 3 to provide for  
  drainage but the engineer feels that with their drainage calculations there won’t be an issue.  J.  
  Valente explained there is surface water during wet springs that aren’t apparent any given year  
  and not always evident in test hole data.  
 
  J. Valente read into the record the additional conditions of approval. 
 
  C. Vance said a neighbor has been to Town Hall several times regarding drainage onto his  
  property and is concerned that additional water would be brought onto his property with this  
  plan.  J. Valente responded that everything has been done to insure that this plan would not  
  contribute to the existing water issue on that neighboring property.  
 
  Discussion followed on the pitch of the land and soil conditions (shallow pan layer and high  
  water table) on this property. 
 
  T. Garritt MOVED to APPROVE, with conditions,  the application of Rob Hellstrom Land Surveying 
  LLC for  construction of driveway within 100 feet of wetlands on proposed subdivision on  
  property at 208 Route 66, Columbia, CT, Assessor’s map 24, lot 30, property of June Squier.   
  W. Ross SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0. 
 
1.2 IWW-1415-21:  Application of Kevin McKnerney to fill in wetlands behind house to   
  increase lawn area at 65 Erdoni Road, Columbia, CT, Assessor’s map 15, lot 6 and assessor’s map 
  14, lot 8 in the LAR zone.    
 
  J. Allen said a site walk was conducted on this property. 
 
  J. Valente said he has visited the site numerous times and had discussions with K. McKnerney    
  to try to determine exactly what he wanted to do on the property.  J. Valente distributed aerials  
  of the property, showing the extent of the disturbance.   He explained that he had encouraged  
  the applicant to have an engineer to develop the plan but that was not done. Valente stated he  
  has problems with some of the measurements and said he has determined that the plan is to fill  
  5,000 square feet of wetlands which would require an Army Corps permit.  Based on the original 
  site plan for the property, the majority of the site is on wetlands.  J. Valente said he struggled  
  with granting approval of filling on the adjacent lot.  J. Valente said a ruling was not prepared for 
  this application and a good plan is needed.  He looked to the Commission for guidance. 
 
  K. McKnerney said 150 yards of fill have been brought in. 
 
  C. Vance commented that filling in the wetlands seems counter to what the IWWC is charged  
  with, which is protecting the wetlands. 
 
  W. Ross reported that, since the site walk, activity has continued with trees cut, chips brought in 
  and silt  fence installed incorrectly, with the applicant knowing he was in violation. He believes a  
  professional soil scientist has to be brought in to mark the wetlands.  For the record, W. Ross  
  stated he has thought long about this application and would not vote in favor of it.   
 



IWWC 7/6/2015 Minutes                                                                                                              Page 3 of 5 
 

  T. Garritt said he agrees with W. Ross and the applicant has to start with professional drawings  
  and scale back the activity. 
 
  J. Allen said the applicant should be able to address the problem of the water going into the  
  basement.  
 
  Discussion followed on how to proceed with this application.  K. McKnerney said he would like  
  to get a soil scientist to flag wetlands and get a site plan done by a professional engineer.  The  
  consensus of the Commission is to continue this to the next meeting to allow the applicant to  
  submit a professional site plan.  The next meeting is August 3, 2015 (day 64 since the application 
  was received). 
 
2. New Business: 
2.1 IWW-1415-27:  Receive application of James Blair Landscape and Design LLC to tear down and  
  rebuild existing lake wall and build permeable patio at 70 Route 87, Columbia, CT property of  
  Sharon and Ronald Young: 
 
  J. Valente recommended a site walk for this application.  He said the applicant would like to  
  bring a small excavator into the lake bed to remove stones.  
 
  T. Garritt MOVED to RECEIVE the application of James Blair Landscape and Design LLC to tear  
  down and rebuild existing lake wall and build permeable patio at 70 Route 87, Columbia, CT  
  property of Sharon and Ronald Young.  C. Jaswinski SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0. 
 
  A site walk was scheduled for July 23, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
   
3. Audience of Citizens:   
  J. Valente said business owners of John’s Scrap Metal , John  Jamieson and John Wilkinson came  
  before the Commission tonight to address  ongoing concerns and violations on the property at  
  223 Route 6.  Correspondence was distributed regarding the history of compliance issues. 
 
  J. Valente said an inspection was conducted in 1997 by the ZEO and Wetlands Agent.  Concern  
  was that in 1994 a permit was issued without a site plan.  The initial permit did not cover  
  expansion to the entire site of the use as scrap metal yard.  Compliance required that all  
  materials would be contained in roll-offs and some of the containers would be covered. 
 
  The Commission viewed aerial photos of the property prior to the inspection in 1995, from   
  1997 and from 2013. 
 
  John Wilkinson said they got behind with the hard winter and will clean it up to make it right.  J.  
  Valente said a complaint was made by the ZEO to the Town Administrator regarding this  
  property that the processing of scrap metal, breaking it down and storage of metals that may  
  have contaminants on them could possibly get into the ground water or  surface  water.     
  As of July 2, 2015, following his inspection, J. Valente said the materials are up to the wetlands  
  and materials have been removed or moved back and silt fence installed.  J. Valente identified  
  four drainage areas on the site.  
 



IWWC 7/6/2015 Minutes                                                                                                              Page 4 of 5 
 

  Discussion followed as to the locations of wetlands on the property.  J. Jamieson said they   
  requested a storm water discharge permit from DEP.  The DEP came out and was unable to get a 
  water sample.  J. Jamieson said he was informed by DEP that no permit was required. He will  
  provide a copy of the letter submitted to DEP.  
 
  J. Wilkinson said the engineering firm of Fuss & O’Neill will visit the property to inspect the  
  site and make recommendations.  He stated that all metals are processed on a concrete pad and 
  any spills are cleaned immediately.  J. Wilkinson said transmissions and any materials with  
  possible contaminants are drained inside. 
 
  J. Valente stated that, at this point, the immediate threat to the wetlands, pond and river have  
  received  some basic treatment measures to remove sediment and minimize turbidity and  
  additional treatment in the area of the pond, a measure  to allow for some settling, or a first  
  flush, of surface  contaminants from the impervious black top and semi-impervious surfaces.  He 
  said these measures have been significantly enhanced in their effectiveness by the contribution  
  of the operators in the removal of material from the immediate proximity of the wetlands and  
  pond.  J. Valente stated that the site should be brought into compliance prior to the August 3,  
  2015 IWWC meeting. 
 
  The operators said they will submit a wetlands application with a revised site plan and a   
  report from Fuss & O’Neill for the next meeting.    
    
4. Commission Open Discussion:   
5. Administrative Report 
5.1 IWW-1415-23:  Administrative Approval to Huy Nguyen to construct a ground-mounted   
  photovoltaic system in the upland review area at 2 Devonshire Lane, Columbia, CT.    
5.2 IWW-1415-24:  Administrative Approval to John Saglio for a garage addition in the upland  
  review area at 62 West Street, Columbia, CT.    
5.3 IWW-1415-25:  Administrative Approval to Robert Donahue to construct a new front porch in  
  the upland review area at 8 Sadlon Road, Columbia. CT, property of Robert & Jean Donahue.   
5.4 IWW-1415-26:  Administrative Approval to Christine Harvey to construct a storage shed in the  
  upland review area at 33 Wells Woods Road, Columbia, CT., property of Christine Harvey and  
  Elisa Militello.   
 
  J. Valente reported on his inspection of the vernal pools on the site of the CL&P Interstate  
  Reliability project and said the vernal pools are undisturbed.   Other inspections included the   
  Baker Hill Road Bridge and the Roses Bridge Road bridge projects and a complaint of filling of a  
  flood plain. 
 
6. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of June 4, 2015 and Special Meeting Minutes of June 11, 

2015:  
 
  W. Ross MOVED to APPROVE the regular meeting minutes of June 4, 2015 as presented.  C.    
                Jaswinski SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1 with T. Garritt abstaining. 
  
 W. Ross MOVED to APPROVE the special meeting minutes of June 11, 2015 as presented.  C. 
 Jaswinski SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 5:0:1 with T. Archambault abstaining. 
 



IWWC 7/6/2015 Minutes                                                                                                              Page 5 of 5 
 

7. Correspondence:   
7.1 DEEP Municipal IWWA Training 
 
8. Adjournment:  C. Jaswinski MOVED to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:51 p.m.  J. Allen SECONDED.  
 MOTION CARRIED 6:0:0. 
 

 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 3, 2015. 
 

 Respectfully submitted by Linda H. McDonald 
 
 

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections 
hereto. 


